

EAN EVANS

Actor

PROFILE

I'm a hardworking student that understands the importance of getting the job done correctly, the first time! I believe in taking my scripts home and practicing. I do my character research so that I can embody those traits, with the goal of executing my lines with excellence. I am a movie buff that oftentimes envisions myself as part of the cast, committing lines of special importance to memory. I look forward to my next role!

CONTACT

Brittany Kirby

brittany@heymantalent.com

HOBBIES

Coding/Programming Video Games Reading Traveling Movies

EDUCATION

Mason Intermediate

2023 -

Theater Camp, Football, Ninja Course

Mason Elementary

2021 - 2023

Football, Martial Arts

EXPERIENCE

Performing Arts Inc. Cast – Pirates Past Noon/Disney Heroes Showcase 2021 – 2022

Speaking and singing role as a crab in Pirates Past Noon musical Took part as talent in singing showcase of several Disney Songs

Performing Arts Inc. Prince Abdullah & Guard – Aladdin Jr. 2022

Held 2 roles, with Prince Abdullah's role having multiple lines, and led singing acts in this musical production.

Performing Arts Inc. Chief Tui – Moana Jr.

2023

Successfully played Moana's dad, a main character in the musical.

Cincinnati Black Theatre Company Cast – A Raisin In The Sun 2023- 2024

Casted as Travis Younger for Lorraine Hansberry's award-winning production

SKILLS

Communication Singing Memorization Presentation